Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 31, 2020 6:50 PM

To: 'Mackinnon, Steven - Personnel'

Cc: Larouche, Frederik (Mackinnon, Steven - Député)
Subject: FW: Specification posted to BuyandSell site

From: David Lord [mailto:David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]

Sent: March 31, 2020 6:43 PM

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau,
Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Kusnick,
Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>; Ibe, Chukky (SPAC/PSPC) <chukky.ibe@canada.ca>; Parmar,
Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>;
Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC) <joel.tallerico@canada.ca>; Murdock,
Kelly {SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>;
McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC) <neil.mckenna2@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>;
Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>

Cc: Christensen, Esther (Ext.) <esther.christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: FW: Specification posted to BuyandSell site

Hello MinO Team,

Please find below an update regarding the specifications provided on the BuyandSell site for COVID-related supplies.
Let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,

David

T I I

Specifications for COVID-related supplies were posted on BuyandSell on March 25 (last week) and the site is regularly
updated. AB continues to post new specifications {or updates existing specifications) as they are received from PHAC.

Details are as follow:

Wednesday March 25 (both EN, FR)

e N95 masks
e Surgical masks
e Gowns

Friday March 26 for EN (with FR posted on Monday March 30)
e Ventilators
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e Updated Gowns to become: “Gowns and Coveralls”

Monday March 30 for EN (with FR on Tuesday March 31)
Nitrile Gloves / Vinyl Gloves

Hand sanitizers

Eye protection

Thermometers

As more specifications are received, they are added to the site and the delay between posting the English and French is
due to translation. As well, if the specifications are not currently listed (e.g. COVID-19 testing kits, flock swabs, and
other products), it is due to them not having been received from PHAC yet.

Please find attached the link to the page on BuyandSell where the specifications are included:

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19

T I I
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